L i Forwarded message ---------

rrom: social welfare <swladakh@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 6:53 PM

Subject: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Cates and Scheduled
Tribes Act 1989 for the calendar year ended 31st December 2020

To: <subrahyd@gmail.com>

Madam/Sir,

Kindly find the information regarding the above captioned subject
pertaining to UT Ladakh for your information and further necessary action.

Regards,
Social & Tribal Welfare Department,
UT Ladakh.

== Signed letter to Ministry.pdf
444 KB

== report UT Ladakh.pdf
55 KB

== letter scst sent.pdf
2 MB




E aail MahendraSingh Investigator

From : Hariom, Under Secretary <hariom.75@gov.in> Tue, Jun 15, 2021 04:59 PM

Subject : Fwd:-Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled #3 attachments
Cates and Scheduled Tribes Act 1989 for the calendar
year ended 31st December 2020

To : MahendraSingh Investigator
<mahendra.singh69@nic.in>

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Shambhu Sharan Kumar" <kumar.ss@nic.in>

To: "Hariom, Under Secretary" <hariom.75@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:31:23 PM

Subject: Fwd: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Cates and
Scheduled Tribes Act 1989 for the calendar year ended 31st December 2020

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Mr Surendra Singh" <jsss-msje@nic.in>

To: "Shambhu Sharan Kumar" <kumar.ss@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 10:59:13 AM

Subject: Fwd: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Cates and
Scheduled Tribes Act 1989 for the calendar year ended 31st December 2020

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Mr R Subrahmanyam" <secywel@nic.in>

To: "Mr Surendra Singh" <jsss-msje@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 7:49:28 PM

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Cates and
Scheduled Tribes Act 1989 for the calendar year ended 31st December 2020

0/0 Secretary
Department of Social Justice & Empowerment
Phone: ©11-23382683 / 23389184

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: swladakh@gmail.com

To: Mr R Subrahmanyam <secywel@nic.in>

Sent: Mon, 14 Jun 2021 18:56:59 +0530 (IST)

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



trida

The Administration of Union Territory of Ladakh
Social & Tribal Welfare Department

Civil Secretariat, Leh
Email:swiadakh@gmail.com

The Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment,

Govt. of India.

Subject: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes
(Prevention of Atrocities) (PoA) Act, 1989 for the calendar year ended 31%

December 2020.
Sir,
Kindly refer your letter No: 11015/01/2020/PCR(DESK) and No:

11016/012020PCR(DESK) Dated: 24.01.2020 regarding the captioned subject. In this
regard I am directed to communicate that an interim reply vide letter No: LA(SCST-

STW)/UTL/2020/(21)/ 25-31 dated 15 /04/2021 (copy enclosed) was sent to the
Ministry.
Further , the inputs for the annual report on working of the Scheduled Castes

and Scheduled Tribes(Prevention of Atrocities)(PoA) Act ,1989 for the Calendar Year
Ended 31%* December 2020 for UT Ladakh has been enclosed for your kind information

and further necessary action.

urs faithfully,

(Nasir Ma
. % Depu
Social & Tribal Welfare

No: LA(SCST-STW)/UTL/2020/(21)/\MQ —\< & Dated: - Z¥ .05.2021
Copy to the:

1. Divisional Commissioner, UT Ladakh
2. Secretary, Law and Justice ,UT Ladakh
Additional Director General of Police, UT of Ladakh for information and necessary

action.

Secretary, Social & Tribal Welfare Department

Deputy Commissioner/CEO LAHDC Leh /Kargil for information

Director Social & Tribal Welfare Department, UT, Ladakh for information
Sr. Superintending Officer of Police ,Leh/Kargil for information

OSD to Advisor to Honble LG, UT of Ladakh for information of Advisor

o

© N o vs
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ADMINISTRATION OF UNION TERRITORY OF LADAKH

SOCIAL AND TRIBAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT

Civil Secretariat

Email:swladakh@gmail.com

Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes (Prevention of Atrocities) (PoA) Act, 1989 FOR
THE CALENDAR YEAR ENDED 315" December 2020.

S.No

Question

Answer/Reply

1

Overview of the status of offences of
atrocities against members of SCs and STs
in the State, and of the steps taken by the
State Government/Union Territory
Administration towards implementation of
the PoA Act as amended by the Scheduled
Castes and the Scheduled Tribes
(Prevention of Atrocities) Amendment Act,
2015 (No. 1 of 2016), enforced with effect
from 26.01.2016.

It is submitted that as
per police department
most of the criminal
cases both the
victims/criminals belong
to SC/ST category. Since
71.81% of population in
Leh and 86.88 % in
Kargil is ST, crime do
not fall under the
provision of atrocities
against the Schedule
Caste/Schedule Tribes.

to witnesses, including the victims of
atrocities during investigation and trial of
offences under the Act.( Ref:Section 21 (2)

(ii) of the Act as amended)

2 |Legal aid and other facilities provided to No such case in the UT
persons subjected to atrocities to enable of Ladakh during the
them to avail themselves of justice ( Ref: period under report.
Section 21 (2)(i) of the Act.

3 |Registration of cases as per provisions of Nil
the amended PoA Act. (Ref: Section 3 of
the Act as amended).

4 |Specification an appropriate Scheme to The Act was not
ensure implementation of rights and applicable in the
entitlements of victims and witnesses in erstwhile state of
accessing justice. ( Ref: Section 15A (11) of [Jammu & Kashmir. Since
the Act. the reorganisation of

the State into two UTs in
October 2019, the Act
was made applicable in
the UT of Ladakh.
Various provisions of the
act are under process of
implementation.
5 [Travelling and maintenance expenses paid | NA as no cases were

registered




'437/20 1

Investigation of the case and filling of
charge sheet within sixty days (Ref: Rule 7
(2) of the POA Rules as amended)

NA as no cases were
registered

Relief and rehabilitation of victims of
atrocities: Provisions of relief within seven
days. Provision and necessary authorization
by the State Government/UT Administration
to the District Magistrate for immediate
withdrawal of money from the treasury.
(Ref: Section 21 (2)(iii) of the Act read with
Rule 12 (4) and Rule 12 (4A) of the PoA
Rules,1995 as amended)

NA as no cases were
reported

Officers appointed for initiating or
exercising supervision over prosecutions
for contravention of the provisions of the
Act: Setting up of SC/ST Protection
Cell(Ref:Section 21(2)(VI) of the ACT READ
WITH RULE 8 OF poa Rules,1995)

Under process

Constitution and frequency of conduct of
meetings of State, District and Sub-
divisional Level Vigilance & Monitoring
Committees and review of implementation
of the provisions of the PoA Act, Scheme for
the rights and entitlements of victims and
witnesses in accessing justice as specified
in sub-section (ii) of section 15 a of chapter
IVA of the Act, relief and rehabilitation of
atrocity victims ,prosecution of cases and
review of various reports received by the
State Governments/UT Administrations.
(Ref: Section 21(2)(v) of POA Act read with
rule 16,17 & 17A of POA Rules, 1995 AS
amended.

Committees are in
process of being
constituted

10

Periodic Survey conducted on the working
of the provisions of the PoA Act. (Ref:
Section 21(2)(vi) of the Act)

Under process

1

Areas identified where members of SCs and
STs are likely to be subjected to atrocities
and measures adopted to ensure their
safely (Ref: Section 21(2)(vii) of the Act)

Under process

12

Special Courts and Exclusive Special Courts
set up for speedy trial of cases under the
PoA Act (Ref: Section 14 of the PoA Act as
amended)

Under process

13

Specification of Special Public Prosecutors
and Exclusive Public Prosecutors (Ref:
Section 15 (1 and 2) of the PoA Act as
amended)

Under process

14

Setting up SC/ST Protection Cells (Ref: Rule

Under process
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8 of the PoA Rules as amended)

15

Special Police Stations set up to investigate
offences of atrocities against members of
SEIST:

Under process

16

Non - SC/ST officers punished for willful
neglect of duties ( Ref: Section 4 of the PoA
Act as amended)

Nil

17

Nodal Officers nominated to co-ordinate
functioning of the District Magistrates and
Superintendent of Police and other officers,
responsible for implementing provisions of
the Act. ( Ref: Rule 9 of PoA Rules, 1995 as
amended)

Under process

18

Special Officers appointed for identified
areas to co-ordinate with the District
Magistrate, Superintendent of Police or
other officers responsible for implementing
the provisions of the Act, various
committees and the Scheduled Castes and
the Scheduled Tribes Protection Cell ( Ref:
Rule 10 of PoA Rules, 1995 as amended)

Under process

19

Implementation of Plan for effectively
implementing provisions of the Act and its
notification in the State Gazettee (Ref: Rule
15 of POA Rules, 1995 as amended)

Under process

20

Steps taken by State Government/ Union
Territory Administration by way of:

i.  Sensitization, awareness
programmes and publicity.

ii. Training programmes to sensitise
police and other officers, in regard to
provisions of the Act and the Rules,
as amended.

ili. ~ Filling of appeals in superior Courts
against acquittals.

iv.  Recognition of Persons/Organizations
for having done explanatory work in
prevention of atrocities.

v. Review of performance of Special
Public Prosecutors and Exclusive
Special Public Prosecutors.

i-ii. Will be
planned

iii-v Nil




6/16/2021 Email
*
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E..ail MahendraSingh Investigator
(
From : Hariom, Under Secretary <hariom.75@gov.in> Tue, Jun 15, 2021 04:59 PM
Subject : Fwd: Annual Report on the working of the Scheduled #3 attachments

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

0/o0 Secretary
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

https:/femail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=4960&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 12



6/16/2021 Email
Regards,

oocial & Tribal Welfare Department,

UT ‘.adakh.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: social welfare <swladakh@gmail.com>

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
~ 444 KB

== report UT Ladakh.pdf
~ 55KB

= letter scst sent.pdf
-~ 2MB

https:/lemail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=4960&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 2/2
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

Legal aid and other facilities provided to
persons subjected to atrocities to enable
them to avail themselves of justice ( Ref:
Section 21 (2)(i) of the Act.

No such case in the UT
of Ladakh during the
period under report.

Registration of cases as per provisions of
the amended PoA Act. (Ref: Section 3 of
the Act as amended).

Nil

Specification an appropriate Scheme to
ensure implementation of rights and
entitlements of victims and witnesses in
accessing justice. ( Ref: Section 15A (11) of
the Act.

The Act was not
applicable in the
erstwhile state of
Jammu & Kashmir. Since
the reorganisation of
the State into two UTs in
October 2019, the Act
was made applicable in
the UT of Ladakh.
Various provisions of the
act are under process of
implementation.

Travelling and maintenance expenses paid
to witnesses, including the victims of
atrocities during investigation and trial of
offences under the Act.( Ref:Section 21 (2)

(ii) of the Act as amended)

NA as no cases were
registered




1+37/2021

Investigation of the case and filling of
charge sheet within sixty days (Ref: Rule 7
(2) of the PoA Rules as amended)

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
of the provisions of the PoA Act, Scheme for|
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

11

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




1=37/2021

8 of the PoA Rules as amended)

15

Special Police Stations set up to investigate
offences of atrocities against members of
SC/ST.

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
15 of PoA Rules, 1995 as amended)

Under process

20 [Steps taken by State Government/ Union i-ii. Will be
Territory Administration by way of: planned
i. Sensitization, awareness iii-v Nil

programmes and publicity.

ii. Training programmes to sensitise
police and other officers, in regard to
provisions of the Act and the Rules,
as amended.

iii.  Filling of appeals in superior Courts
against acquittals.

iv. Recognition of Persons/Organizations
for having done explanatory work in
prevention of atrocities.

v. Review of performance of Special
Public Prosecutors and Exclusive
Special Public Prosecutors.




